Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 2:39 PM
To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: RE: ICBC RATES

Cliff # 547226 for s.22

Thank you,

From: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 2:24 PM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: FW: ICBC RATES

Hi Wolfgang,
An AG Draft Email please.
Rush item as it is a constituency matter

Best,
Jasleen

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 1:58 PM
To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: RE: ICBC RATES

Response from Minister on behalf of MLA please and thanks

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 1:53 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: ICBC RATES

Hi Bruce,
Hope you're well.

What do you feel would be preferred by the constituent? A letter emailed from the Minister or bullet points to you? |
can move ahead accordingly.
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Best,
Jasleen

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 1:41 PM
To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: FW: ICBC RATES

Hi Jasleen. Could | get the email below either cliffed and responded to by your Minister or could you please forward me
some response points.
Btw — | have heard similar anecdotes !!

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Horgan.MLA, John [mailto:John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 1:05 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: ICBC RATES

From: $-22

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: ICBC RATES

Dear Mr. Horgan:

My comment is mostly a question regarding ICBC’'s impending rate increases: have you or the body
responsible for ICBC’s financial situation review looked at car repair costs in BC ? My personal experience in BC, as am
sure for thousands of other BC residents, is that most, if not all mechanical shops working with ICBC overcharge
between 200 to 800% for spare parts over and above their purchase costs. Example: yesterday a single car suspension
part which can be bought, legally and with warranty, delivered to my domicile was about $ 55; cost at a local shop (who
shall remain unnamed for the time being) $ 176, a mark-up, paid by ICBC of about 320%

If you put thousands of small transactions like this together, in a year, this overcharging (price gouging?)
probably amounts to several million dollars. Which us, ICBC clients, are being forced to pay

Thanks for your time in reading this

5.22
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 2:26 PM
To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: FW: AG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 547214

From: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 2:25 PM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: RE: AG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 547214

Hi Wolfgang,

As this was already logged under 546776, | have imported this additional incoming (forwarded by MLA Janet Routledge) into
that log, and deleted this log. Just letting you know in case your office is keeping track of the log numbers assigned to each

rush draft.

Thanks,
Kim

From: Addo Wolfgang [mailto:Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 2:06 PM

To: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Cc: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Subject: AG Draft Reply CLIFF ID 547214

Importance: High

AG-Attorney General Referral Slip for ID:547214 2018/03/07
Log Type: Letter Action:  AG Pending Due.
Batch.- Subaction.”
3 . . . ; Resp
7ype: Private Citizen written.:  2018/02/08 Type.
) : s.15
. : Entered
Received- 2018/03/07 By.-
Phone.S- 22 Due.
Email- $-22 Interim.:
Signed. Sign By
Approved. ;}p/ p roved
Closed.: File No. .
Address To. AG Copy To.
Branch Rsp. Issue:
X-Ref- Drafter.
MLA.- Electoral Dist.-
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Subject

5.22

Referral AG-Attorney General -= AG-Attorney General

. AG-Attorney ) ) . Ref AG Draft
From. General Sent. 2018/03/07 status. Pending Action:  Reply
r.  AG-Attorney Received: 2018/03/07 Reason: Subaction:

General
Assign . 2018/03/27 (Pending ) .
To.- Completed. (14)) File No..
Referral AG-Attorney General -> AG-Attorney General -> CCU-Corp.Cor.Unit

_ AG-Attorney . ) . Ref AG Draft
From. General Sent. 2018/03/07 status Pending Action Reply
Jo. CCU-Corp.Cor.Unit Received-: Reason.: Subaction.:

/;;'ffgﬁ Completed. Due. (2{)4%)8);031{2? (Active File No. -
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 1:52 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Request to Meet with Upper Fraser Valley First Nation Communities and Municipal
Leaders

Attachments: 2018 03 01_Request to Meet with UFV FN Communities and Municipal Leaders.pdf

Good Afternoon Connie,
Minister David Eby has advise that the below email be referred to you.
Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Karin Ponciano [mailto:kponciano@district.kent.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 4:38 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: Minister, AGRI AGRI:EX; Minister, AG AG:EX; Rice.MLA, Jennifer LASS:EX; Minister, ENV ENV:EX; Minister, IRR
IRR:EX; Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX; Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX; Throness.MLA, Laurie LASS:EX

Subject: Request to Meet with Upper Fraser Valley First Nation Communities and Municipal Leaders

Dear Premier Horgan:

Please find attached letter dated March 1, 2018 with respect to a request to meet with the Upper Fraser Valley First
Nation Communities and Municipal Leaders to discuss long standing concerns relating to the management of the Fraser
River.

The originally signed letter is being sent via regular mail.

Respectfully submitted,

Karin Ponciano

Senior Projects Coordinator
Community to Community Forum, Fraser Valley
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 12:56 PM

To: Plant, Byron JAG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Cc: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: RE: Proclamations for signing

Ok Sounds good

From: Plant, Byron JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 12:54 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Cc: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: RE: Proclamations for signing

Hi Wolfgang,
Please courier if you don’t mind. No rush on these.

Thank you,
Byron

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 12:53 PM

To: Plant, Byron JAG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Cc: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: RE: Proclamations for signing

Hello Byron,
All signed by Minister David Eby. Would you like them courier or you will come for them?

Thanks!

From: Plant, Byron JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Subject: RE: Proclamations for signing

Hi Tanera,

Good to know. In that case, | will say Mar 22 is the last available date for signing until the House returns on the week of
April 9, if that is accurate to say.

Thank you,
Byron

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 10:34 AM
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To: Plant, Byron JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Proclamations for signing

Hi Byron,

He probably will not be here a whole lot....probably only on the 22™.

Thanks,

Tanera

From: Plant, Byron JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Subject: RE: Proclamations for signing

Hi Tanera,

These are now on their way by courier.

Question: what is the minister’s availability for signing during the break (March 19 to April 5)?

There are a number of April proclamations still pending approval and | want to advise ministry folks in advance if there
is a deadline they must meet. Specifically, Mar 26-29 would be the latest dates | could send these for AG signing,

provided the Minister is available then.

Please advise — thank you,
Byron

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Plant, Byron JAG:EX

Cc: Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Subject: RE: Proclamations for signing

Sure Byron....| don’t see that being a problem at all.

Thank you,

Tane'ra Nanninga

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable David Eby, QC

Attorney General and Minister responsible for Liquor, Gaming, and ICBC
Phone: (250-387-1866)

From: Plant, Byron JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 10:13 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Subject: Proclamations for signing
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Hi Tanera,

I have another set of proclamations ready for signing soon. If | drop them off Wednesday morning would it be possible
to get them back sometime Thursday? | can adjust timelines as needed.

Please advise thank you,
Byron

Byron Plant | Manager and Registrar, Official Documents
Order in Council Administration Office | Office of Legislative Counsel | Legal Services Branch
Phone: cell: 250 514-6671 | 250 387-0725 | Fax: 250-387-4349 | byron.plant@gov.bc.ca

Page 8 of 118 MAG-2018-83823



Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hello Byron,

Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Wednesday, March 7, 2018 12:53 PM

Plant, Byron JAG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Hughes, Candice AG:EX

RE: Proclamations for signing

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

He probably will not be here a whole lot....probably only on the 22"™.

Thanks,

Tanera

From: Plant, Byron JAG:EX

nd

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

Tanera Nanninga

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
Phone: cell: 250 514-6671 | 250 387-0725 | Fax: 250-387-4349 | byron.plani@gov.bc.ca
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 12:48 PM

To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: RE: Reply Direct Rush please FW: Constituent Inquiry $.22

Cliff # for 547221-5-22

Thank you,

From: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: Reply Direct Rush please FW: Constituent Inquiry s.22

Hi Wolfgang,
A RUSH Reply Direct please.
As this is a constituency matter and due to the nature of the concern please expedite, thank you!

Best,
Jasleen

From: Bains.MLA, Harry [mailto:Harry.Bains.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 4:48 PM

To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: Constituent Inquiry s.22

Hello Jasleen,

I hope this email finds you well!

Due to the urgency of the matter, | decided to email you before emailing Customer Relations.s.22
s.22

Please let me know if you require anything further,

Jasmeet Sangha
| Constituency Assistant for Hon. Harry Bains, MLA for Surrey-Newton|
|#105 — 7327 137 Street, Surrey BC, V3W 1A4|
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| P: 604-597-8248 | F: 604-574-882| E: Jasmeet.Sangha@leg.bc.ca
)

ﬁ LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 12:34 PM
To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Caller:s.22

Hello George,

5.22

Thank you,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant

Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866
Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thank you Kim

From: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Wednesday, March 7, 2018 12:21 PM

King, Kim J M JAG:EX; Baverstock, Jessica PSSG:EX
RE: AG Pending CLIFF ID 547203

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 12:20 PM

To: Baverstock, Jessica PSSG:EX

Cc: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: FW: AG Pending CLIFF ID 547203

Hi Jessica,

Over to you. I've changed CCU’s referral line to yours, so you can note DAG’s receipt of his copy.

Thanks,
Kim

From: Addo Wolfgang [mailto:Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 12:17 PM

To: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Cc: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Subject: AG Pending CLIFF ID 547203

AG-Attorney General Referral Slip for ID:547203 2018/03/07
Log Type- Meeting Request Action.  AG Pending Due-
Batch. Subaction.
7] Law Fi Entered 515
ypes Law rirm . . ntere
written.:  2018/03/01 By-
5.22
Received.: 2018/03/06
Due.s
Approved. 'g,ﬁ ;?roved
Phone. s.22 Closed. File No. -
Email.- $-22
Branch Rsp. Meeting Date.
Issue.; Time.
X-Ref- Location. TBA
Drafter Attendees.
Subject

TBA-Meeting Request with AG
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Referral AG-Attorney General -> AG-Attorney General

From. AG-Attorney General Sent. 2018/03/06  status: Pending RefAction. AG Pending
To. AG-Attorney General Received:  2018/03/06  Reason: Subaction.:
Assign To. Completed. Due. File No. .

Referral AG-Attorney General -> AG-Attorney General -> CCU-Corp.Cor.Unit

From.: AG-Attorney General Sent. 2018/03/07  status: Pending Ref Action. AG Pending
70 CCU-Corp.Cor.Unit Received.: Reason.: Subaction.
Assign To. Completed. Due. File No. .
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 12:20 PM

To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: FW: Cliff # 545894 Status Update

Attachments: FW: Hi Kim - Just requesting a status update on Cliff 545894 - from MLA John Yap - via
5.22

Importance: High

From: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 12:15 PM
To: Cubbon, Shannon PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Cliff # 545894 Status Update
Importance: High

Shannon, could you please advise ICBC that this is a rush status update request?

Thank you.
Kim

From: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 12:14 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX
Subject: RE: Cliff # 545894 Status Update

Hi Wolfgang,

Shannon Cubbon has sent a request for an update from her contact at ICBC. I'll provide an update as soon as | hear anything.

Kim

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 12:09 PM

To: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Cc: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX
Subject: Cliff # 545894 Status Update

Good Afternoon Kim,
Will like to know the status for cliff # 545894 for s.22

Thank you,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca

since it is a Rush.
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 12:19 PM
To: Baverstock, Jessica PSSG:EX

Cc: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: RE: Cliff log 547203

Hello Jessica,
| have added the referral. Let me know if it’s all good.

Thanks

From: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 10:56 AM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Baverstock, Jessica PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Cliff log 547203

Hi Wolfgang,
Can you do this please for Jessica.

Candice

From: Baverstock, Jessica PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:42 AM
To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: Cliff log 547203

Good morning Candice,

Are you able to add a referral line for the DAG’s Office to cliff log 5472037 he received a copy of the correspondence.

Thanks very much,
Jess

Jessica Baverstock

Receptionist/Program Assistant

Office of the Deputy Solicitor General
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
jessica.baverstock@gov.bc.ca| 250 356 0149
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 12:18 PM
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

Will like to know the status for cliff # 545894 for s.22 since it is a Rush.

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

Wednesday, March 7, 2018 10:09 AM

Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Caller: Jasmeet from Hon Harry Bains would like you to call her

Jasmeet would like you to call her on $-22

Thanks

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby

250-387-1866

Wolfsang.Addo@gov.bc.ca
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Addo, Wolfgant_; AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 10:07 AM

To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: RE: AG draft email please with a referral to CCU submitted - Many thanks ... FW: Letter

from Minister of Finance

Cliff numbers below,

547212-5.22
547213

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 1:17 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: AG draft email please with a referral to CCU submitted - Many thanks ... FW: Letter from Minister of Finance

From: Minister, FIN FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:41 AM
To: 'bill@timefly.ca'’

Cc: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: Letter from Minister of Finance

Please find attached a response from the Honourable Carole James, Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier.
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Tracking:

Good Morning Jessica,

Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:33 AM

Leonard, Jessica FIN:EX

FW: CMBA-BC concerns regarding property tax impacts on affordable housing
budget 2018 letter.pdf

Recipient Delivery
Leonard, Jessica FIN:EX Delivered: 2018-03-07 9:33 AM

Minister David Eby has advised that below email be referred to your Ministry.

Thank you,

Wolfgang

From:s.22

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX; Minister, AG AG:EX; Minister, FIN FIN:EX

Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Samantha Gale

Subject: CMBA-BC concerns regarding property tax impacts on affordable housing

5.22
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Cc: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX
Subject: Cliff log 546719

Good Morning Angella,

| just want to follow up with Cliff log 546719 for .22 since it’s a Rush.

Thank you

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Cc: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: RE: 546719 FW: Bullet Points to CO FW: Need help

This is pending at CCU and RoadSafetyBC-AG Correspondence

From: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: FW: 546719 FW: Bullet Points to CO FW: Need help

Hi Wolfgang,
If Cliff is up and running, would you mind checking on this one please — 546719.

Best,
Jasleen

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: 546719 FW: Bullet Points to CO FW: Need help

Logged !

From: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 11:43 AM
To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: Bullet Points to CO FW: Need help

Hi Candice,
Bullet points to the CO please!

Best,
Jasleen

From: Bains.MLA, Harry [mailto:Harry.Bains.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: FW: Need help

Hello Jasleen,

| realize that this email has been sent to you but $-22 is calling our office requesting a response. Could
you help me figure out a response for him?
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Thank you,

Jasmeet Sangha | Constituency Assistant | Harry Bains, MLA Surrey-Newton

P:604.597.8248|F: 604.597.8882 | #105 - 7327 137 Street, Surrey, BC V3W 1A4
Email: Jasmeet.Sangha@leg.bc.ca

From:s.22

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 6:04 PM

To: Bains.MLA, Harry <Harry.Bains.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>; Eby.MLA, David <David.Eby. MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca>; Minister, AG AG:EX
<AG.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Need help

5.22
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 4:49 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting with Janice Abbott about the Regent Hotel
FYl Boss

From: Eby.MLA, David [mailto:David.Eby.MLA®@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 4:48 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Janice Abbott about the Regent Hotel

Yes, it has come to us as well and | responded.

Thanks,
Thea

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX [mailto:Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.cal
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 4:29 PM

To: Eby.MLA, David <David.Eby.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Meeting with Janice Abbott about the Regent Hotel

Good Afternoon Thea,
Please see below email, MDE has advised that this be sent to the Constituency Office.
Thank you,

Wolfgang

From: Michelle Houle [mailto:michelle houle@atira.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting with Janice Abbott about the Regent Hotel

Michelle Houle

Executive Assistant to Janice Abbott
604.681.4437 (x.104)
778.657.5446

As this meeting request from Janice Abbott concerns Hon. Eby’s role as the Attorney General, I'm forwarding this to the
email address as noted in the automatic reply. Thanks.
Michelle

From: Michelle Houle
Sent: February 27,2018 11:38 AM
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To: 'david.eby.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca' <david.eby.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting with Janice Abbott about the Regent Hotel

Good afternoon,

Janice Abbott, CEO of Atira, would like an opportunity to meet with Hon. David Eby regarding the Regent Hotel in the
Downtown Eastside. As you are likely aware, Atira has taken over the management of the Regent.

Michelle Houle

Executive Assistant to Janice Abbott
604.681.4437 (x.104)
778.657.5446
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 4:47 PM
To: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Cc: Hughes, Candice AG:EX
Subject: RE: smoking

Thank you Kim, really appreciate.

From: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 4:45 PM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: RE: smoking

Hi Wolfgang, | received your CLIFF referral and | will need to check with ministry staff.
From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 4:43 PM

To: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Cc: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: FW: smoking

Good Afternoon Kim,

Any idea which Ministry will deal with the below email. Not sure if this will fall under AG.
I have also log into cliff and the log # is 547201

Thank you,

wOLFGANG

From: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 5:38 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: FW: smoking

Hi Wolfgang,

Would you be able to find out if the below lands within the ministry of AG?

Best,
Jasleen
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From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 4:28 PM
To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: FW: smoking

Hi Jasleen,
Over to you,

Candice

From: Ralston.MLA, Bruce [mailto:Bruce.Ralston.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX; Minister, AG AG:EX; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Cc: 5.22

Subject: FW: smoking
Hello;

One of our constituents is having technical difficulties sending you the letter below and has asked me to forward to each
of your attention.

Thank you,

Ward Kindlein | Constituency Assistant
Hon. Bruce Ralston, MLA for Surrey-Whalley
10574 King George Blvd, Surrey V3T 2X3 | Ph: 604-586-2740

From:s.22

Sent: March 4, 2018 12:27 AM

To: Ralston.MLA, Bruce <Bruce.Ralston.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>
Subject: smoking

5.22
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 4:44 PM
To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: RE: smoking

Hi Jasleen,

Cliff # 547201-Waiting for response from Kim if this falls under AG.

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

From: Ralston.MLA, Bruce [mailto:Bruce.Ralston.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX; Minister, AG AG:EX; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Cc:s.22

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

From: s.22

Sent: March 4, 2018 12:27 AM

To: Ralston.MLA, Bruce <Bruce.Ralston.MLA@Ileg.bc.ca>
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

| have also log into cliff and the log # is 547201
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

From: Ralston.MLA, Bruce [mailto:Bruce.Ralston. MLA@Ileg.bc.ca]
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

To: Ralston.MLA, Bruce <Bruce.Ralston.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: smoking

5.22
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 4:29 PM

To: Eby.MLA, David LASS:EX

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

To: 'david.eby.MLA®@Ileg.bc.ca' <david.eby. MLA@leg.bc.ca>
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 4:03 PM
To: Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX

Subject: FW: An invitation

Good Afternoon Rajmeet,

The Honourable David Eby has advised that the below email should be redirect to MLA Ravi Kahlon.
Kind regards,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant

Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby

250-387-1866

Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca

From: Jesse Hundal [mailto:jhundal@deltasd.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 8:52 AM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: An invitation

Good morning Mr. Eby,

My name is Jesse Hundal and | am a teacher at North Delta Secondary and | am
teaching a Justice Studies 12 class at North Delta for students interested in politics,
law and justice. | know that your schedule is extremely busy but | am extending an
invitation to have you come and chat with my class about all issues related to BC
politics. | think this would be a fabolous experience for our youth.

Please let me know your availabity,

Jesse
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 3:30 PM
To: 5.22

Subject: Tribute Dinner

Good Afternoon Honourable Lance Finch, Q.C.

Thank you for the invitation to the Honourable David Eby, Attorney General, to attend the Tribute Dinner In
Honour of the Right Honourable Beverley McLachlin, PC
Chief Justice of Canada.

Unfortunately, the Attorney General is unable to attend and has asked that we extend his best wishes for a most
successful event.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 3:03 PM

To: 'rob@nagai.ca’

Subject: RE: Attorney General - Invite to the Vancouver Auto Show
Good Afternoon Rob,

Thank you for the invitation to the Honourable David Eby, Attorney General, to attend the Electric Vehicle
Test Drive at the 2118 Vancouver International Auto Show.

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

From: Rob Nagai [mailto:rob@nagai.ca]

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 8:02 AM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Cc: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Subject: Attorney General - Invite to the Vancouver Auto Show

Hello Attorney General David Eby Q.C.,

Please find attached an official invite to the Vancouver Auto Show happening on Wednesday March 28th to April
1st at the Vancouver Convention Centre. | hope that you will join us on one of the days of the show to test drive an
electric vehicle and take this opportunity to talk directly to Auto manufacturers about Advanced Technology
Collision and Braking Systems.

The Vancouver Auto Show does run March 28th to April 1st and if there is a better day that works within your
schedule please let me know directly at 604-803-0628.

Regards,

rob nagai

Strategic Director

Bluestone Government Relations
700 Park Place 666 Burrard St
Vancouver BC

c 604.803.0628 | rob@nagai.ca

https://ca.linkedin.com/in/robnagai
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Addo, Wolfgant_; AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 2:09 PM

To: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Subject: Fw:s.15 - Reservation Confirmation
From:s.15

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 2:07 PM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Subject:s.15 - Reservation Confirmation

s.15

Dear Sam Godfrey,
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It is a pleasure to confirm the following reservation at s.15

Reservation Number: $.17,5.22

Arrival Date: Thursday, March 8, 2018

Departure Date: Friday, March 9, 2018

Nights: 1

Guests: 1 Adult(s) 0 Child(ren)

Room Type: s.22

Rate Type: Best Available Rate

Total Anticipated Charges: $367.77 (inclusive of 23% taxes & fees)
Guaranteed By: CC

Cancelling Your Reservation

To avoid a fee equivalent to first night's room and tax, cancellation is required 24 hours prior to arrival®. You will be
issued a cancellation number and will not incur any charges.

*Please note: certain promotional rates may be non-refundable.

Smoking Policy
Thes.15 is a 100% smoke-free environment.

Parking
As is the case in most major cities, parking in downtown Vancouver is expensive. Our gated parking Is $29 per night
(exclusive of 27.05% taxes, total with tax per night is $36.84) and it includes valet parking.

Taxes & Fees

All room rates are subject to 23% taxes & fees™ as follows:

* GST Federal Goods and Services Tax

* PST Provincial Sales Tax & additional Hotel Room Tax

« DMF Destination Marketing Fee (funding directed to regional tourism marketing)
» Facility & Eco Fee

*Please note that taxes & fees are subject to change without notice.

Our Facility & Eco Fee includes the following benefits

* Internet access (both wired or wireless)

« Unlimited local telephone calls and unlimited faxes

+ Unlimited long distance calls within Canada and the USA

« Black & white photocopying (to a maximum of 100 sheets per day)

« Zero waste disposal (all waste disposed of in an ecologically responsible fashion)

« Computer kiosk with printer, Internet access and Microsoft Office applications

» Morning newspaper (available upon request)

« Fitness Centre in-house and/or access to Steve Nash Fitness World Express (three blocks from hotel)

Thes.15 Policies

+ A valid credit card must be presented at check in for preauthorization

+ Registering guest must be 19 years of age or older

* Hotel guaranteed check in time is 3:00 PM - Check out time is 12:00 PM

Should you wish to contact us regarding this reservation please respond to this email or call us toll-free at
s.15

Thank you for booking with The .15 Vancouver.

Sincerely, The Reservations Department

s.15
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Addo, Wolfgant_; AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 1:16 PM

To: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Subject: FW: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

From: reservation@harbourair.com [mailto:reservation@harbourair.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

HARBOUR AIR
SEAPLANES

Check Flight Status Manage Flight Deals & Specials High Flyer Rewards My Account

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air, we're excited to
welcome you abhoard! Please review your flight details below.

If you have any questions regarding your reservation or wish to make any changes, please log into
your account at harbourair.com or call one of our friendly customer service staff at 604.274.1277
or toll-free 1.800.665.0212.

Would you prefer a guaranteed single window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents
about Select Seating at check in - only $10.00!

We are listening! Harbour Air has been hearing from our guests for years that we need to provide
better transportation options to and from our locations throughout British Columbia. We believe
that having ride sharing options will help us alleviate pick up/drop off wait times as well as the
high parking costs in the lots adjacent to some of our terminals. If you agree, we are asking you to
help us by Clicking Here to show your support.

Harbour Air Team

Customer Information

Account HAS # $.17,5.22
Name Samuel Godfrey
Company Min. Of Attorney General

Booking 5.17,5.22
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Thursday, March 8, 2018

Flight #220/Twin Otter

16:00 Victoria Harbour / Map (B
16:30 Vancouver Harbour / Map (B
30 minutes

KK- Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex
Samuel Godfrey, Male

Add to Calendar

Invoice $-17,8.22

Air Transportation Charges

Sked 200/300 : Standard GO Flex $186.64
Taxes, Fees and Charges

All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee $0.00
Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.65
Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $9.86
+ Goods and Services Tax $9.85
Billing $197.15
Taxes $9.85
Grand Total $207.00

Fare Conditions:

Refundable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure

Select Seating $10 (space permitting)

50% cancellation fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within
24 hrs of departure

Baggage:

All routes (except routes listed below)
25 Ibs. Guaranteed

25 |bs. (space available)

$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay
35 Ibs. Guaranteed

15 Ibs. (space available)

$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo
50 Ibs. Guaranteed
$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.

Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:
100% cancellation fee if cancelled within 24hrs of
departure

Booking 5.17,5.22

Saturday, March 10, 2018

Flight #2150

Invoice S.17,5.22

Air Transportation Charges
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13:30 Vancouver Harbour / Map L]
14:05 Victoria Harbour / Map (]

35 minutes
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
25 |bs. Guaranteed

25 Ibs. (space available)

$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay
35 |bs. Guaranteed

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

Booking Information

Check-in time is 25 minutes prior to departure. Unclaimed seats may be sold 15 minutes prior to departure.

Passengers not checked-in 15 minutes prior to departure may be charged a no-show fee in the full amount of

their flight and have return flights cancelled.

Please be prepared to show government Issued photo identification. It's required for all passengers 18

years and older.

Our records indicate that the passenger(s) reserved on the flight(s) is/are not an Unaccompanied Minor (11
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and under).

Luggage restrictions based on fare booked. Please see Luggage for complete details. All luggage exceeding
allowance will be sent on a standby basis and may be subject to excess luggage fees.

The maximum weight per single piece of luggage is 50 pounds.

Wait-listed flights and tours are considered confirmed when the passenger receives the call; voicemails do
not guarantee confirmation. Please contact our reservations department at 1-800-665-0212 at your earliest
convenience if you receive a wait-list voicemail.

Cancellations:

Please note that flights may experience delays or cancellations due to inclement weather.

Scheduled flight group bookings of 4 or more: any cancellations made within 24 hours of departure are
subject to a 50% cancellation fee. (For passengers booked on GoGOLD, Flex & Lite/ GoFAST fares are non-
refundable)

Scenic and packaged tours: any cancellations made within 24 hours of departure are subject to a 100%
cancellation fee.

Flights departing from or terminating in Maple Bay will stop and/or transfer at Ganges, Salt Spring Island.

Aircraft type specified at time of booking may be subject to change due to operational requirements and is
subject to availability.

Complimentary shuttle service (drop-off only) is available at our downtown Vancouver, South Vancouver
(YVR), Victoria and Whistler locations.

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes!
Reservations Toll Free: 1-800-665-0212 www.harbourair.com

First Time Flyer? “Share your Harbour Air
experience with the world!”

need to know for your very first m ©©@©©

Harbour Air flight! %ﬂm%m s tripadvisor

Get the 411 on everything you

YOUR TRAVEL EXPERIENCE. ELEVATED. f ¥ ¥ € @ X

© 2013 . All rights reserved. Legal Notices. Privacy Policy.
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: RE: Reply Direct please FW: **Qver to you Jasleen for action - a Constituency
Matter*** FW: s.22 letter for response from Minister

Hello Jasleen,
Please see Cliff # 547186 for $-22

Thank you,

From: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: Reply Direct please FW: **Qver to you Jasleen for action - a Constituency Matter*** FW: 5.22
letter for response from Minister

Importance: High

Hi Wolfgang,
| will be changing the action now that I've had a chance to speak to the CA.
Please do not pursue an AG Draft Reply, the CA has stated that the constituent would prefer a Reply Direct.

Thank you!
Jasleen

From: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 9:31 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: AG Draft Reply please FW: **Qver to you Jasleen for action - a Constituency Matter** FW: $.22
letter for response from Minister

Importance: High

Hi Wolfgang,
An AG Draft Reply please — constituency matter.
As seen below and in the attachment, a response should go directly to the constituent.

Thank you!
Jasleen

Page 50 of 118 MAG-2018-83823



From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 6:12 PM

To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: **Over to you Jasleen for action - a Constituency Matter*** Fw: s.22
Minister

Importance: High

Hi Jasleen,
Over to you — this is from MLA Spencer Chandra Herbert
Candice

From: Murray Bilida [mailto:Murray.Bilida@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX; Minister, AG AG:EX
Subject: s.22 letter for response from Minister

SPENCER
CHANDRA HERBER

constituent with direct questions
related to your Ministries.

MLA West End
Coal Harbour

e

Please respond directly to the constituent.
Auth form is also attached.
Thank you.

Murray Bilida, CA to

letter for response from

Pls see attached a
correspondence from a
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 12:02 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: FW: smoking

From: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:18 AM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: FW: smoking

| just wanted to ensure this reached you!

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 10:55 AM

To: FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX

Subject: Travel Voucher for Sam Godfrey
Attachments: Scan_20180306.pdf; Sam Trip Reciept.pdf

Good Morning,

Please see the attached details for Sam Godfrey Travel Voucher for February 9" and 16™ 2018.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 9:16 AM

To: Crown Pub CITZ:EX

Subject: Minister David Eby would like some of this
Attachments: Scan_20180306.pdf

Good Morning Sir/Madam,
| was wondering if you could assist me in ordering for the attached item.
Since this is not a business card, how would you call it and how can | order some for Honourable David Eby.

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

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 2:39 PM
To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: s.17

Attachments:

The attached register package is complete, with register (all descriptions, account coding and taxes entered),
receipts and forms attached.

Please forward your approval, along with the transaction package to FINFSAMINOFF@gov.bc.ca
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 1:02 PM
To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX
Subject: FW: Caller:s.22

From: Southall, Christine JAG:EX
Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 1:02 PM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: RE: Caller:s.22

Called at 1 pm and left a voicemail message.
Thanks,

Christine

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 9:53 AM
To: Southall, Christine JAG:EX
Subject: Caller:s.22

Good Morning Christine,

5.22

Thank you,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

Wolfgang. Addo@gov.bc.ca
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

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 12:58 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: RE: Caller:Brandon Howarth Phone # 250 226 7371

I"ll give him a call, thanks Wolgang.

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
Subject: Callers.22

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

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 9:30 AM
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

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 8:46 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

From: passengerservices@helijet.com [mailto:passengerservices@helijet.com]
Sent: Saturday, March 3, 2018 1:32 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Helijet

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # 5.17,5.22
Name David Eby
Company NDP Caucus
Booking #272940
Saturday, March 3, 2018 Invoice $-17,8.2
FARE-YWH-OffPeak 2018 $219.05
786 )
+ GST $10.95

14:30 Victoria Harbour
15:05 Vancouver Harbour

Billing $219.05
35 minutes Taxes $10.95
Grand Total $230.00

Confirmed
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Mastercard $230.00
1 Passengers - Off-Peak

David Eby, Male Date / Time March 3, 2018 @ 1:31:26 PM
Add to Calendar Summary 5.17,5.22
L s.17,5.22
Expiration

Authorization

Fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to
departure.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only
changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will result in
a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the
one-way travel.

Failure to change 1 hour prior or check-in 20 minutes prior to
departure

will also result in the cancellation of any onward and/or return
reservations

(additional cancellation fees may apply)

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at
the Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations
relating to the liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

GST#:
R102320165

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Payment:
Credit Card is required at time of booking to hold reservations, and will be charged in-full at time of check-
in, or if change/cancellation or no-show fee applies.

Passenger Check-in;
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless
otherwise stated in fare rules.

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight
departure/arrival locations;

Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC (*note: pedestrian access via
Waterfront Station requires Compass Card or Fare Payment)

Vancouver International Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC

Victoria Harbour Heliport: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC

Nanaimo Harbor Heliport at Nanaimo Cruise Ship Welcome Centre: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC

Parking:
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Free Parking is available for passengers on Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space may be limited, please
observe signage in designated parking areas. Note: some locations are secured after-hours, ask at check-
in for information.

Aircraft Type:
Scheduled flights are operated by 12 passenger Sikorsky S-76 helicopters

Travel Documentation:

Government issued Photo ID must be presented at check-in of all flights for all passengers appearing 18
years or over.

Children and Youth travelling unaccompanied must present Government issued ID; birth certificate,
passport, driver's license or provincial ID card.

Proof of age must be presented for children who appear to be over 12 years of age and is recommended
for youth (13-17 years) travelling with an adult.

Changes/Cancellations & No Show Penalty:

Unless otherwise stated, all fares may be cancelled, changed and refunded up to 5pm the day prior to
departure. All same-day bookings are non-refundable.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel; fare upgrade may
be required. On the day of travel, changes must be made at least 1 hour prior to departure or cancellation
fee will apply. Failure to check in 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in any onward and/or return
reservations being cancelled with any additional applicable cancellation fees applied.

Baggage Allowance:

Baggage is limited to 2 pieces per person (including hand baggage) weighing no more than 50lbs total.
Excess baggage will be accepted on a space available basis. No carry-on cabin baggage is allowed.
Please visit http://www.catsa-acsta.gc.ca/ for information on how to "Pack Smart" and avoid delays

Baggage Liability:

The liability for the loss of and/or the damage to any personal property, including baggage or goods is
limited to an amount equal to the value of such baggage or goods, which shall not exceed $250.00 (CAD)
per passenger, unless greater value declared.

Transportation upon arrival:

Helijet is pleased to offer courtesy shuttle van drop off service within the downtown core in Victoria,
Vancouver Harbour, and Nanaimo, ask the driver for drop off locations. Taxis & rental cars may also be
available, please ask an agent.

Accessibility:
To ensure your travel is possible, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs must advise Helijet
Reservations at 1.800.665.4354

Pets on Helijet:
If you have a Special Assistance Animal please advise Helijet Reservations. Other small pets and animals
are not accepted for carriage, please visit our website for restrictions.

Weather Conditions:.
If due to weather conditions the flight is unable to operate Helijet will make every attempt to contact
passengers as early as possible via phone numbers and/or email addresses provided.

Reservations:
Reservations are required for all flights and may be booked online at www.helijet.com or by calling
1.800.665.4354 (within North America).

Login to your account at helijet.com

Thank you again for choosing to fly with Helijet.

passengerservices@bhelijet.com
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 8:45 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records MAG-2018-81430 Due March 14, 2018

No Records Found

Thanks

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 8:40 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Addo,
Wolfgang AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records MAG-2018-81430 Due March 14, 2018

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Saturday, March 3, 2018 9:14 AM

To: Ussery, Camas AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX; Justice Social FOI CITZ:EX; Horn, Elizabeth M CITZ:EX
Subject: Call for Records MAG-2018-81430 Due March 14, 2018

Hello, please note that I am directing this request to the Minister's office, and the Minister's Correspondence
Unit. Thank you. (The Office of the Premier and the Ministry of Environment also received this request).

Please find attached a Call for Records form that is electronic, fillable and saveable. The form has active links
and pull-down menus. Please send your records in one PDF document, to the Justice/Social mailbox at
justice.social.foi @gov.bc.ca. Thank-you.

Your Ministry has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy
Act (FOIPPA). The request is for:

All communications regarding pipelines sent or received by the Minister or their staff. (Date Range for
Record Search: From 01/31/2018 To 02/08/2018).

Please contact the analyst assigned to this request if you have any questions — Elizabeth Horn (250) 387-9172.

What Do You Need to Do?

Please complete the attached Call for Records form.

s If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200
pages, complete only Sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records Form as we may be in a position to issue a fee
estimate. Then, return the form to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi @ gov.bc.ca by March 8,
2018. Please await further instruction from IAO as the records will not be required until the fee estimate
process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived, you will be contacted to continue the call for
records process. You will also be advised you if the request is abandoned and/or closed.

* If no fees apply then proceed with the call for records process. Please complete the attached Call for Records
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Form and return it to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca by March 14, 2018. Send
records via email in PDF format. One PDF document is preferable. If email is not possible, please send the
records in electronic format (CD, memory stick) via house mail with a copy of this note.

Reminder

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly,
accurately, and completely. In the event that the ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the
Information and Privacy Commissioner at Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to
sign affidavits confirming they have conducted an adequate search for relevant records.

Questions and Concerns

Please do not hesitate to contact your analyst noted on the attached Call for Records form to discuss:
- whether the records may be routinely releasable;

- whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;

- ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees;

- and/or any other questions or concerns relating to this request.

Thank you for your assistance,
Sandra Fisher, Junior FOI Analyst

Justice / Social Team
Information Access Operations
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 8:45 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records MAG-2018-81489 Due March 14, 2018

No Records Found

Thanks

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 8:41 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Addo,
Wolfgang AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records MAG-2018-81489 Due March 14, 2018

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Saturday, March 3, 2018 8:50 AM

To: Ussery, Camas AG:EX; JAG LSB FOI Requests JAG:EX; LCLB FOI LCLB, LCLB LCLB:EX; Pearson, Barbera JAG:EX;
Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX; MacNeil, Ken CITZ:EX; Justice Social FOI CITZ:EX; Blakesley, Nicki AG:EX

Subject: Call for Records MAG-2018-81489 Due March 14, 2018

Hello, please note that LDB will be getting this CFR also. Please let me know if you are aware of any other
program areas that might have records, thank you.

This is a cross-government request received by:

- Attorney General

- Environment and Climate Change Strategy

- Government Communications and Public Engagement
- Office of the Premier

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

All documents, including memos, briefing notes, backgrounders, e-mails, text or Instant messages, media lines,
etc., regarding the proposal, rollout and fallout of the Alberta Government's announcement on February 6,
2018 regarding the ban of BC wines into Alberta, including all related documents for BC's response to the wine
ban. (Date Range for Record Search: From 02/06/2018 To 02/27/2018).
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Please contact the analyst assigned to this request if you have any questions — Ken MacNeil (778) 698-2547.

What Do You Need to Do?

Please complete the attached Call for Records form.

» If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200
pages, complete only Sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records Form as we may be in a position to issue a fee
estimate. Then, return the form to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca by March 8,
2018. Please await further instruction from IAQO as the records will not be required until the fee estimate
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

Page 68 of 118 MAG-2018-83823



Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 8:44 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records MAG-2018-81417 Due March 14, 2018

No Records Found

Thank you

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 8:42 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Addo,
Wolfgang AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records MAG-2018-81417 Due March 14, 2018

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Saturday, March 3, 2018 8:34 AM

To: Ussery, Camas AG:EX; JAG LSB FOI Requests JAG:EX; LCLB FOI LCLB, LCLB LCLB:EX; Pearson, Barbera JAG:EX;
Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX; MacNeil, Ken CITZ:EX; Blakesley, Nicki AG:EX; Justice Social FOI CITZ:EX

Subject: Call for Records MAG-2018-81417 Due March 14, 2018

Hello, (wasn't sure whether to include LSB, please let me know if not, thanks).

This is a cross-government request, received by: (we are looking into whether LDB should be included,
thanks)

Attorney General

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Jobs, Trade and Technology

Office of the Premier

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

All records relating to the Alberta Government's ban on BC wine. (Date Range for Record Search: From

12/01/2017 To 02/26/2018).

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

Subject: RE: Call for Records MAG-2018-81320 Due March 14, 2018

No Records Found

Thank you,

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 8:43 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Addo,
Wolfgang AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records MAG-2018-81320 Due March 14, 2018

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Saturday, March 3, 2018 7:45 AM

To: Blakesley, Nicki AG:EX; Ussery, Camas AG:EX; Pearson, Barbera JAG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Cc: Blakesley, Nicki AG:EX; Justice Social FOI CITZ:EX; Morita, Kelly CITZ:EX

Subject: Call for Records MAG-2018-81320 Due March 14, 2018

Hello, I am directing this to the CMSB ADM's office (Nicki Blakesley), the DAG's office and Associate
DM'’s office (wasn't sure which one to include when it says DM's office, but given it is about 'ICBC' I would
think Barb's area would be the right area, but please do let me know Camas if you should not be included),
as well as the Minister's office.

Please note that this request was also received by the Office of the Premier and the Ministry of
Finance Thanks everyone.

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

All emails regarding ICBC’s projected operating loss in the Minister’s/Deputy Minister’s/Assistant Deputy
Minister’s office. (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/26/2018).

Please contact the analyst assigned to this request if you have any questions — Kelly Morita (250) 356-2030.

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

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 5:02 PM
To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX
Subject: Cliff Numbers Below

Hello Candice,

Please see Cliff numbers below,
547119-s.22

547120-

547132-

547133-

547134-

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
Please see the attached

Thank you,

Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Friday, March 2, 2018 3:07 PM
Hughes, Candice AG:EX
Attached Scan
Scan_20180302.pdf

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

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

From: passengerservices@helijet.com [mailto:passengerservices@helijet.com]
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 2:46 PM

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

Account Customer #

Name

Company

5.17,5.22
David Eby

NDP Caucus

Booking #272938

Friday, March 2, 2018 Invoice S-17,5.22
FARE-YWH-Full_Winter17-18
721
GST
15:00 Vancouver Harbour '
15:35 Victoria Harbour
Billing
35 minutes Taxes
Grand Total

Confirmed

$300.00

$15.00

$300.00
$15.00

$315.00
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Mastercard $315.00
1 Passengers - Full-Fare

David Eby, Male Date / Time March 2, 2018 @ 2:45:50 PM

Add to Calendar Summary $.17,5.22

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

Page 76 of 118 MAG-2018-83823



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

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX; King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Cc: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Mittag, Greg JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Cliff Log 547053-RUSH

Thank you so much Angella,
Kind Regards

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 2:26 PM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; King, Kim ] M JAG:EX

Cc: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Mittag, Greg JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Cliff Log 547053-RUSH

It was sent to LSB already.

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 2:08 PM

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX; King, Kim J] M JAG:EX
Cc: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX
Subject: Cliff Log 547053-RUSH

Hello Angella,
| just want to follow up with this Cliff log 547053 for $.22

Thank you,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca

since it's a Rush.
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hello Candice,

Please see Cliff Numbers Below,

547107-5-22

547108-
547109-
547110-
547112-
547113-
547114

547116-

Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX
Friday, March 2, 2018 2:21 PM
Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Cliff Numbers Below

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

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Cc: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: RE: AG Draft Reply please FW: Requesting assistance for constituent

Hi Jasleen-Cliff # 547053 for $-22 and just to let you know it was mark as HIGH PRIORITY like

you requested ©

Screen shot below,

Thank you,

V9 @LlogiD:54/053 Tof1 F] D) o M =

LogID 547053  Office @ |AG-Attorney General | Log Type Q [Email ‘
[ confidential Batch Q| | Status Ql I M Priority

¥ Private Citizen: Carmen Miller B ©

Salutation Ql:l First Name |s.22 | Type Q|Private Citizen |
Last Name @Qs.22 | Address | I
Title | | | |
Division | | City | | Province :’
Company QI | Country | I Postal I:]

Email 5.22 | Phone S.22

From: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: RE: AG Draft Reply please FW: Requesting assistance for constituent

Hi Wolfgang,

Considering the content of this matter — | want to ensure this was rushed. All constituency matters are prioritized but |
wanted to double check!

Thanks,
Jasleen

From: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: AG Draft Reply please FW: Requesting assistance for constituent
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Hi Wolfgang,
An AG Draft Reply please — this is a constituency matter.

Best,
Jasleen

From: Beare.MLA, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Beare.MLA@leg.hc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Cc: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: Requesting assistance for constituent

Good morning,
5.22

Should you require any further information or clarification don’t hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Thyra

Thyra Gillese | Constituency Assistant | Lisa Beare, MLA Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows
104-20130 Lougheed Highway, Maple Ridge, BC V2X 2P7
P: 604-465-9299 | F: 604-465-9294
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
I just want to follow up with this Cliff log 547053 for s.22 since it’s a Rush.

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

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Cc: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: RE: Hi Wolfgang - AG draft email please with a referral to CCU - Many thanks (Gala -

for your info) FW: consumer choice

Hi Gala,

Please see Cliff # 547118 -$-22

Thanks!

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 12:51 PM

To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: RE: Hi Wolfgang - AG draft email please with a referral to CCU - Many thanks (Gala - for your info) FW:
consumer choice

Thanks Candice.

Gala

From: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: Hi Wolfgang - AG draft email please with a referral to CCU - Many thanks (Gala - for your info) FW: consumer
choice

From: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 11:48 AM
To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Cc: Limion, Karla JAG:EX

Subject: FW: consumer choice

Hi Candice,

Forwarding for your office’s attention/processing please.

Thank you, C

From: Limion, Karla JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 11:11 AM
To: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Subject: FW: consumer choice
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Hi Connie —

Please see attached which was forward to our AG/PSSG Communications mailbox. Can you please forward to the
appropriate person in the AG’s Office?

Thank you!
Karla

From: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2018 10:06 AM

To: Attorney General and Public Safety Communications AG:EX
Subject: FW: consumer choice

Hello,

Please find below a received correspondence from Feb. 15, 2018. Will you be responding to this? If so could you let our
office know?

Thank you

From:s.22 ]
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 6:14 PM
To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Subject: consumer choice

5.22
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 1:37 PM

To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: Caller:s.22 phone you 2 months ago

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

Friday, March 2, 2018 12:50 PM
Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Please see Fax attached
Scan_20180302.pdf

Please see attached Copy of the Fax.

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

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: Caller Adam Flanders AG Office Crown Council Phone $-17

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

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

From: passengerservices@helijet.com [mailto:passengerservices@helijet.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 5:50 PM

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

Account Customer # $.17,5.2
a

Name David Eby

Company NDP Caucus
Booking #243814
Thursday, March 1, 2018 Invoice s.17,5.22

FARE-YWH-PEAK_Winter17-18 $309.52
858

GST 15.48

18:40 Victoria Harbour ! »15
19:15 Vancouver Harbour

Billing $309.52
35 minutes Taxes $15.48

Grand Total $325.00
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Confirmed

Mastercard $325.00
1 Passengers - Peak
David Eby, Male Date / Time March 1, 2018 @ 5:50:00 PM
5.17,5.22
Add to Calendar Summary
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

Baggage is limited to 2 pieces per person (including hand baggage) weighing no more than 50Ibs total.
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
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passengerservices@helijet.com

Page 92 of 118 MAG-2018-83823



Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 4:50 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: RE: AAA please with a referral to CCU please - Many thanks!!! FW: conflict in Nemaiah

Valley, Chilcotin

Hello Candice,
Please see Cliff Numbers Below

547087.5-22
547088
547089-s.22

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2018 5:02 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: AAA please with a referral to CCU please - Many thanks!!! FW: conflict in Nemaiah Valley, Chilcotin

From:s.22

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 10:41 PM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX; Minister, AG AG:EX; Beare.MLA,
Lisa LASS:EX; carolyn.bennett@parl.gc.ca; JANE.PHILPOTT@parl.gc.ca; Bardish.Chagger@parl.gc.ca; Barnett, Donna;
Wilkinson.MLA, Andrew LASS:EX; Ashton.MLA, Dan LASS:EX; Clovechok.MLA, Doug LASS:EX; Doug Konkin;
Paul.West@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca; Ryan.Schmidt@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca; Fraser.MLA, Scott LASS:EX; Horgan.MLA, John
LASS:EX; Barnett.MLA, Donna LASS:EX; Doug Konkin

Subject: conflict in Nemaiah Valley, Chilcotin

5.22
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 4:21 PM
To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: Cliff numbers below

547072.8-22

547073

547076

547082

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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 4:18 PM
To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: Caller;s.22

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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 4:16 PM
To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: Caller: .22

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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 4:05 PM
To: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Subject: RE: AG Draft Email CLIFF ID 547053
Hi Kim,

This is imported. Please let me know if | am missing anything.

Thank you,

From: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 3:15 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: FW: AG Draft Email CLIFF ID 547053
Importance: High

Incoming please.

From: Addo Wolfgang [mailto:Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 11:14 AM

To: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Cc: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Subject: AG Draft Email CLIFF ID 547053

Importance: High

AG-Attorney General Referral Slip for ID:547053 2018/03/01
Log Type.- Email Action-  AG Draft Email bue- 2018/03/20
Batch.- Subaction.”
Type.. Private Citizen written. 2018/02/28 ‘;ﬁ;}g.-
5.22 s.15
Received. 2018/02/28 gjiemd s.15
Phone.~$.22 Due.: 2018/03/20
Email: Interim.:
Signed. Sign By
Approved.: ’;ﬁ p roved
Closed: File No..
Address To.: AG Copy To.:
Branch Rsp. Issue-
X-Ref- Drafter.
MLA - Flectoral Dist-
Subject
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Services for Children

Referral AG-Attorney General -= AG-Attorney General

. AG-Attorney ) ) . Ref AG Draft
From: = heral Sent. 2018/03/01 status: Pending Action:  Email
r.  AG-Attorney Received: 2018/03/01 Reason: Subaction:

General

);I-(s).-s';gn Completed: (21001)8);’03;"15 (Pending e No.-
Referral AG-Attorney General -> AG-Attorney General -> CCU-Corp.Cor.Unit

_ AG-Attorney . ) . Ref AG Draft
From. General Sent. 2018/03/01 status. Pending Action:  Ernail
Jo. CCU-Corp.Cor.Unit Received-: Reason.: Subaction.:
/;;'ffgﬁ Completed. Due. (2{) 31)8);03;’20 (Active File No. -
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 3:45 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Caller: Adam Flander Phone s.17 -AG Office Crown Council/North Van
Hi Boss,

Adam Flander from AG Office would like his info updated with current status at North Vancouver.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 3:33 PM
To: Southall, Christine JAG:EX
Subject: Caller:s.22

Good Afternoon Christine,

5.22

Thank you,

Wolfgang Addo, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Attorney General-Honourable David Eby
250-387-1866

Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca

-Called AG Office March 1st 2018 @3:00pm
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Addo, Wolfgant_; AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 2:13 PM
To: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Subject: RE: AG Draft Email CLIFF ID 546894
Hi Kim,

It has been imported

Thank you,

From: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: FW: AG Draft Email CLIFF ID 546894

Incoming please. ©

From: Addo Wolfgang [mailto:Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 9:33 AM

To: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Cc: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Subject: AG Draft Email CLIFF ID 546894

AG-Attorney General Referral Slip for ID:546894

2018/02/26

Log Type- Email Action:  AG Draft Email

Batch. Subaction.”

oue: 2018/03/02

Type: Private Citizen

Written:  2018/02/12 Resp Type.

5.22 s.15
Received.- 20018/02/12 g;{ered
Due.: 2018/03/02
Email.-S- 22 Interim.

Signed. Sign By
Approved. ’;J’(: ,cfroved
Closed.” File No.

Address To.: Premier,AG Copy To.

Branch Rsp. Issue.:

X-Ref- Drafter.

MLA.: Electoral Dist.

Subject

About ICBC
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Referral AG-Attorney General -> AG-Attorney General

~ AG-Attorney ) ) . Ref AG Draft
From: o eral Sent. 2018/02/26 status- Pending Action: Epmail
70. AG-Attorney Received: 2(018/02/26 Reason. Subaction.

General

Assign . 2018/03/02 (Pending _ )
To.- Completed. 4)) File No..
Referral AG-Attorney General -> AG-Attorney General -> CCU-Corp. Cor.Unit

. AG-Attorney ) . . . Ref AG Draft
From. General Sent. 2018/02/26 status: Pending Action:  Email
To- CCU-Corp.Cor.Unit Received.- Reason- Subaction:
g Comploted- e (24({1) 1) 8/03/02 (Active
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Addo, Wolfgant_; AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 2:05 PM
To: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Subject: RE: AG Draft Email CLIFF ID 546863

Hi Kim,
It has been imported and sorry about that ©

Thank you

From: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: FW: AG Draft Email CLIFF ID 546863

Incoming please, Wolfgang. ©

From: Addo Wolfgang [mailto:Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 2:41 PM

To: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Cc: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Subject: AG Draft Email CLIFF ID 546863

AG-Attorney General Referral Slip for ID:546863 2018/02/23

Log Type- Email Action:  AG Draft Email pues 2018/03/07

Batch.: Subaction.

Type. Private Citizen written: 2018/02/15 Resp Type-
522 Received- 2018/02/15 g;iemd =13

o 6.22 pue: 2018/03/07
Interim.
Signed. Sign By
Approved.: ';ﬁ p roved
Closed.” Fife No. .

Address To. AG Copy To.

Branch Rsp. Issue:

X-Ref- Drafter.

MLA.- Electoral Dist.-

Subject

ICBC Fix.
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Referral AG-Attorney General -> AG-Attorney General

~ AG-Attorney ) ) . Ref AG Draft
From: o eral Sent. 2018/02/23 status- Pending Action: Epmail
70. AG-Attorney Received: 2(018/02/23 Reason.: Subaction.

General

,;jf;gn Completed: (25)1)8:’03:’0? (Pending e Nor
Referral AG-Attorney General -> AG-Attorney General -> CCU-Corp. Cor.Unit

. AG-Attorney ) . . Ref AG Draft
From. General Sent. 2018/02/23 status- Pending Action:  Email
To- CCU-Corp.Cor.Unit Received.- Reason- Subaction:
g Comploted- e (251) 1) 8/03/07 (Active
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 1:56 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records MAG-2018-81166 Due March 7, 2018

No Records Found

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Addo,
Wolfgang AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records MAG-2018-81166 Due March 7, 2018

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Ussery, Camas AG:EX; JAG LSB FOI Requests JAG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Cc: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX; Justice Social FOI CITZ:EX; Horn, Elizabeth M CITZ:EX
Subject: Call for Records MAG-2018-81166 Due March 7, 2018

Hello, please note that OOP and MoE also received this request, thank you. (sending to MO, CU and LSB)

Please find attached a Call for Records form that is electronic, fillable and saveable. The form has active links
and pull-down menus. Please send your records in one PDF document, to the Justice/Social mailbox at
justice.social.foi @gov.be.ca. Thank-you.

Your Ministry has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy
Act (FOIPPA). The request is for:

All communications regarding pipelines sent or received by the Minister or their staff. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 01/20/2018 To 01/30/2018).

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
estimate. Then, return the form to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@ gov.bc.ca by Date.
Please await further instruction from IAO as the records will not be required until the fee estimate process has
been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived, you will be contacted to continue the call for records
process. You will also be advised you if the request is abandoned and/or closed.

* If no fees apply then proceed with the call for records process. Please complete the attached Call for Records
Form and return it to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca by March 7, 2018. Send
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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 1:53 PM
To: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Reply Direct CLIFF ID 546781

Good Afternoon Kim,
This has been imported
Thank you so much

Wolfgang

From: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 1:45 PM
To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: RE: Reply Direct CLIFF ID 546781

HI Wolfgang,
Incoming needed, please.

Thank you.
Kim

From: Addo Wolfgang [mailto:Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 10:59 AM

To: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Cc: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Subject: Reply Direct CLIFF ID 546781

AG-Attorney General Referral Slip for ID:546781

2018/02/22

Log Type.. Email Action. Reply Direct

Bartch.- Subaction.”

pue:; 2018/02/28

Type- Private Citizen written:  2018/02/08 Resp Type-
5.22 s.15
Received: 2018/02/08 5"
Due.- 2018/02/28
Email-5.22 Interim.:
Signed. Sign By
. Approved
Approved. By
Closed: File No. -
Address To. AG Copy To.
Branch Rsp. Tssue.r
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X-Ref: Drafter.
MLA. Bloy, Harry (BC Liberal) Electoral Dist. Burnaby-Lougheed

Subject

Electoral Reform

Referral AG-Attorney General -> AG-Attorney General

From.: AG-Attorney Sent. 2018/02/22 status: Pending Ref Action. R.eply
General Direct

To. AG-Attorney Received: 2018/02/22 Reason. Subaction.
General

);I?s)f{gn Completed: (24?)1) 8/02/28 (Pending e No.-

Referral AG-Attorney General -> AG-Attorney General -> CCU-Corp.Cor.Unit

From.  AG-Attorney General Sent: 2018/02/22 Stats. Pending Ref Action. Reply Direct

To. CCU -Corp_Cor_ Unit Received. Reason. Subaction.

Assign To. Completed. pue-  2018/02/28 (Active (4)) Fie No..
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Addo, Wolfgant_; AG:EX

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: RE: AG Draft Email please with a referral to CCU - Many thanks! FW: Action on

Fentanyl Money Laundering

Hello Candice,
Please see Cliff Numbers

547057-5.22
547058
547052-
547055-
547056-

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: AG Draft Email please with a referral to CCU - Many thanks! FW: Action on Fentanyl Money Laundering

From: s.22

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 1:50 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: Action on Fentanyl Money Laundering

5.22
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Addo, Wolfgant_; AG:EX

Subject: Minister Meeting

Location: Rattenbury room

Start: Thu 2018-03-01 4:30 PM

End: Thu 2018-03-01 5:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: LP IGRS R Rattenbury Room LP:EX

Required Attendees: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Ennis, Randall LASS:EX; Security, Legislative E LASS:EX; Boutin,

Dominique LASS:EX

March 1- Nikki booked for Wolfgang (250) 387-1866
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

Meeting Forward Notification: Eby

Thu 2018-03-01 12:00 PM
Thu 2018-03-01 12:30 PM

(none)

Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Your meeting was forwarded

Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.

Meeting

Eby

Meeting Time

Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:00 AM - Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:30 AM

Recipients

Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX,Smith, George AG:EX

All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hello Jasleen,

Please see Cliff Numbers below.

547053-5.22
547054-5.22

Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Thursday, March 1, 2018 11:24 AM
Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Cliff Numbers

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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 10:45 AM
To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Callers.22

s.2 would like to talk to you when you get the chance.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Prophet, Carl JAG:EX

Cc: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: .22 called the AG Office March 1st 2018 around 9:45am-No new

issues so his call was Terminated

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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 10:02 AM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: FW: Wine Store Opening

FYI

From: Jesse Dhaliwal (LCL) [mailto:Jesse.Dhaliwal@loblaw.ca]
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: RE: Wine Store Opening

Hi Wolfgang, thanks for your response. As | had said to Gala, we are always happy to host an event to celebrate BC wine
at the Minister’s convenience so please take this as an open invitation going forward.

Best,
Jesse

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX [mailto:Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 3:51 PM

To: Jesse Dhaliwal (LCL) <Jesse.Dhaliwal@loblaw.ca>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Wine Store Opening

Good Afternoon Jesse,

Thank you for the invitation to the Honourable David Eby, Attorney General, to join you as you launch BC Wine at the
Surrey Superstore first week of March.

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

From: Jesse Dhaliwal (LCL) [mailto:]esse.Dhaliwal@loblaw.ca]
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 1:16 PM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Cc: Chris Smith (LCL)

Subject: Wine Store Opening

Hi Gala- hope you’'re doing well! | was connected to you by my colleague Chris Smith. | wanted to get a sense of whether
you would think Minister Eby would be available to join us as we launch BC wine at our Surrey Superstore the first week
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of March. We are really excited to continue supporting and giving profile to BC wine and local vintners. I'm happy to
jump on the phone with you at your convenience to chat about this further.

Let me know your thoughts on this.
Best,

Jesse Dhaliwal
Government Relations

1 Presidents Choice Circle | Brampton | Ontario | L6Y 555
T: (905) 459-2500 ext: 616937 | jesse.dhaliwal@loblaw.ca
C: (647) 642-7159

Loblaw Companies Limited

This email message is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. If you received this
message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should destroy the email message and any attachments or copies, and you are
prohibited from retaining, distributing, disclosing or using any information contained. Please inform us of the delivery error by return email.
Thank you for your cooperation.

Le présent message électronique est confidentiel et peut étre couvert par le secret professionnel. Il est a l'usage exclusif du destinataire. Si
VOUuS recevez ce message par erreur ou si vous n'en étes pas le destinataire prévu, vous devez détruire le message et foute piéce jointe ou
copie et vous étes tenu de ne pas conserver, distribuer, divulguer ni utiliser tout renseignement qu'il contient. Veuillez nous informer de toute
erreur d’envoi en répondant a ce message. Merci de votre collaboration.

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
Vous recevez ce message par erreur ou si vous n'en étes pas le destinataire prévu, vous devez détruire le message et foute piéce jointe ou
copie et vous étes tenu de ne pas conserver, distribuer, divulguer ni utiliser tout renseignement qu'il contient. Veuillez nous informer de toute
erreur d’envoi en répondant & ce message. Merci de votre collaboration.
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